INTM Industrial Technology and Management

DATE: March 27, 2017

TO: Greg Welter, Undergraduate Academic Affairs
Ray Trygstad, UG Studies Committee

FROM: Mazin Safar, Director, INTM
RE: Undergraduate Minor in SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Industrial Technology and Management (INTM) wishes to establish a minor for undergraduate students
seeking to expand their knowledge of Supply Chain Management and related activities. Students can earn the
minor by completing five (5) courses/15 credit hours as follows:

Required courses:

INTM 441 Supply Chain Management

INTM 446 Manufacturing and Logistics Information Systems

Select a minimum of three courses from the following:
INTM 409 Inventory Control
INTM 427 E-Commerce for Marketing and Supply Chain Networks
INTM 430 Transportation
INTM 432 Sales & Operations Planning
INTM 442 Warehousing and Distribution
INTM 443 Purchasing
INTM 444 Export/Import

If additional information is required, please notify me (safar@iit.edu) or Pamela Houser (houser@iit.edu).
Thank you.
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